Ida Porter

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:47 PM

To: lda Porter

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Tormmy Owlijoot; info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 1BR-SHE0510 WUL renewal

Good alternoon,

The location of the project application lalls outside of the NPC planning region, Therclore, no conformity will be
required.

Bobbg Suluke

Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

{867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca

From: Ida Porter [ mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 2:46 PM

To: eva.schulz@aecom.com

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk; info@nirb.ca

Subject: PW: 1BR-SHEQ510 WUL renewal

Hello Eva,
Please confirm to NPC for Conformity and NIRB for Screening, as we need confirmation for this Renewal on file.
Please forward Douglas Craig’s email address to me as this file was assigned to me for Administration.

Regards,

Ida Porter
Runavut Water Bosrd
Licencing Administrative Assistant

{867) 360-6338 Work
ipovter@nunavutwaterbosrd.org

. POBmx 119
Gjoa Haven Ru, X08-110

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Friday, April 23, 201( 10:42 AM
To: 1da Porter

Subject: FW: 1BR-SHE0510 WUL renewal



